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Andrew Bell

From: Andrew Bell

Sent: 12 April 2016 14:58

To: ‘Taylor, Mike'

Subject: Land at Harthill Road, Liverpool
Mike

Land at Harthill Road, Liverpool

Further to our preliminary telephone conversations, Redrow Homes are currently looking at options to develop a
number of parcels of land off Harthill Road, adjacent to Calderstones Park, for residential development. The location
and nature of these land parcels is set out below, along with an indication of emerging thinking re: development
quantum on each land parcel:

LCC Harthill Depot site — 20 units — mix unknown but all c. 3 — 5 bedroom homes.
Park View Land — 14 units - mix unknown but all ¢. 3 — 5 bedroom homes.
Beechley Manor and Grounds:

o Stables — 3 mews houses — 2 bedrooms

o Coach House — 1 apartment — 2 bedrooms

o Summer House — 1 apartment — 1 bedroom

o Paddock — 4 houses — mix unknown but all 4 — 5 bedrooms

o Beechley House — 8 apartments — 2 bedrooms

Whilst there is always the potential for the above development quantums to change slightly as the scheme evolves
prior to a formal planning submission, | wouldn’t expect any such changes to be significant in this case.

It is proposed that any planning application would be supported by a formal Transport Statement (TS) report, which
would be prepared to cover those key transport assessment matters identified in NPPG “Travel plans, transport
assessments and statements in decision-taking”. With respect to the land at Harthill Road | would therefore propose
that any formal TS would need to cover the following matters:

Review of site location & local network features — including existing site conditions / land use, description of
the local highway network with particular reference to the proximity to Calderstones School, and a review of
historical personal injury accident data in the locale.

Sustainability appraisal — audit of site accessibility by alternative travel modes to the private car, including a
description of local public transport opportunities and accessibility to key local shops and services by non-car
modes such as walking / cycling. Reference to the results of a completed LCC ‘Ensuring Choice of Travel’
SPD accessibility questionnaire exercise.

Review of development proposals — including a description of the development scheme and the design and
review of proposal site access arrangements with respect to prevailing local and national design
standards. Assessment of proposed internal layout of the scheme where required, in terms of typical vehicle
manoeuvres (using AutoCAD vehicle swept path software) and proposed car parking levels.

Review of traffic generation and distribution of traffic over the local network — including a review of the
anticipated vehicle trip generation of the development proposals and the local assignment of this traffic to
immediate sections of the local highway network;

Appraisal of development traffic impact — Review of the likely operational effects of the proposal site in terms
of local link capacity and relevant link capacity thresholds.

Summary & Conclusions.

| trust that the above scope of highway assessment work meets with your approval. Should you have any queries or
comments regarding the proposed approach, please do not hesitate to contact me.



Regards

Andrew Bell
Technical Director

andrewbell@axisped.co.uk
T: 0844 8700 007* | M: 07711 508 794 | F: 01244 661 432
Camellia House, 76 Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5BB

Follow

Visit our updated website www.axisped.co.uk to see the projects we've been working on.
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APPENDIX TS2

PHOTOGRAPHS OF KEY EXISTING LOCAL HIGHWAY NETWORK FEATURES

Plates TS3 & TS4 — Existing available visibility at Harthill Depot access road connection to
Harthill Road



Plate TS7 — Exising Beechley Manor access point to Harthill



Plate TS11 — Entry to site frontage section of Harthill Road at junction with Allerton Road
(looking north)



Plate TS12 — Harthill Road looking north towards Beechley Manor access point
(note some on-street parking — photo taken outside of school drop off / pick up period)

iy
t LI
1{{{”%:5”" 7 m

Plate TS14 — Existing yellow line parking restrictions in the vicinity of the Calderstones
School southern access point.



Plate TS15 — Off-peak on street parking on the section of Harthill Road close to Calderstone
School southern access

Plate TS16 & TS17 — Existing pedestrian connections from Calderstone Park to the Harthill
Depot access road

Plate TS18 — Harthill Road looking north towards Calderstones School staff car park access



Plate TS19 — Calderstones School staff car park access

Plate TS20 — Calderstones School Sixth Form centre access
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Axis Planning Environment and Design

26587 - Harthill Road, Liverpool

Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm)
From: Harthill Road (NE Arm) From: Harthill Road (NE Arm) From: Harthill Road (NE Arm)
Direction: Left Turn Direction: Straight On Direction: U-Turn
To: Beechley Manor Access To: Harthill Road (SW Arm! To: Harthill Road (NE Arm)
Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars. LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV/ MC PC Total Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total
07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:30 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 6 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 12 1 2 0 0 0 1 16 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 29 1 3 0 0 0 0 33 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:15 37 0 0 0 0 0 2 39 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:30 90 1 0 0 0 0 0 91 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:45 34 2 1 0 0 0 0 37 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 15 2 1 0 0 0 0 18 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:15 6 0 1 1 0 0 0 8 09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AM Total 228 8 8 1 0 0 3 248 AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 36 1 0 0 0 0 0 37 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:15 19 2 0 0 0 0 0 21 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:30 27 2 0 0 0 0 0 29 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:45 25 3 0 0 0 0 0 28 15:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:15 14 1 0 0 0 0 0 i 16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 21 2 0 0 0 0 0 23 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 17 2 0 0 0 0 1 20 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 19 1 0 0 0 0 0 20 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 27 2 0 0 0 0 0 29 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 17 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:45 13 1 0 0 0 1 0 15 17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PM Total 273 19 0 0 0 1 1 294 PM Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Total 501 27 8 1 0 1 4 542 Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm)
From: Beechley Manor Access From: Beechley Manor Access From: Beechley Manor Access
Direction: Left Turn Direction: Right Turn Direction: U-Turn
To: Harthill Road (SW Arm To: Harthill Road (NE Arm) To: Beechley Manor Access
Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars. LGV 0OGV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total
07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PM Total 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 PM Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 PM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm)
From: Harthill Road (SW Arm) From: Harthill Road (SW Arm) From: Harthill Road (SW Arm)
Direction: Straight On Direction: Right Turn Direction: U-Turn
To: Harthill Road (NE Arm) To: Beechley Manor Access To: Harthill Road (SW Arm
Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars. LGV 0OGV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total
07:30 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 12 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:45 21 0 1 0 0 0 0 22 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 34 2 0 0 0 0 0 36 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 55 0 1 0 0 0 1 57 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:30 89 1 0 0 0 0 0 90 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:45 34 3 1 0 0 0 0 38 08:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:00 17 1 0 1 0 0 1 20 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:15 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 09:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AM Total 272 8 3 1 0 0 2 286 AM Total 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:30 9 1 2 0 0 0 0 12 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:45 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 14:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 30 2 0 0 0 0 1 33 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:15 22 0 0 0 0 0 1 23 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:30 19 2 0 0 0 0 0 21 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:45 10 4 0 0 0 0 0 14 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:00 17 0 1 0 0 0 1 19 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:15 26 0 0 0 0 0 1 27 16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:30 21 2 0 0 0 0 0 23 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:45 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 22 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 24 1 0 0 0 0 0 25} 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:15 19 0 0 0 0 0 2 21 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:30 31 1 0 0 0 0 1 33 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:45 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PM Total 274 14 3 0 0 0 7 298 PM Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 PM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 546 22 6 1 0 0 9 584 Total 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm)
Arm: Harthill Road (NE Arm) Arm: Beechley Manor Access Arm: Harthill Road (SW Arm)
Direction: Exiting Junction Direction: Exiting Junction Direction: Exiting Junction
Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars. LGV 0OGV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total
07:30 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 12 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 07:30 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 6
07:45 21 0 1 0 0 0 0 22 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 07:45 12 1 2 0 0 0 1 16
08:00 34 2 0 0 0 0 0 36 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 08:00 29 1 3 0 0 0 0 33
08:15 55 0 1 0 0 0 1 57 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 08:15 37 0 0 0 0 0 2 39
08:30 89 1 0 0 0 0 0 90 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 08:30 90 1 0 0 0 0 0 91
08:45 34 3 1 0 0 0 0 38 08:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 08:45 34 2 1 0 0 0 0 37
09:00 17 1 0 1 0 0 1 20 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 09:00 15 2 1 0 0 0 0 18
09:15 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 09:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 09:15 6 0 1 1 0 0 0 8
AM Total 272 8 3 1 0 0 2 286 AM Total 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 AM Total 228 8 8 1 0 0 3 248
14:30 9 1 2 0 0 0 0 12 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
14:45 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 14:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14:45 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
15:00 30 2 0 0 0 0 1 33 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 15:00 36 1 0 0 0 0 0 37
15:15 22 0 0 0 0 0 1 23 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 15:15 20 2 0 0 0 0 0 22
15:30 19 2 0 0 0 0 0 21 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 15:30 28 2 0 0 0 0 0 30
15:45 11 4 0 0 0 0 0 i 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 15:45 25 3 0 0 0 0 0 28
16:00 17 0 1 0 0 0 1 19 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 16:00 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 21
16:15 26 0 0 0 0 0 1 27 16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 16:15 14 1 0 0 0 0 0 3
16:30 21 2 0 0 0 0 0 23 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 16:30 21 2 0 0 0 0 0 23
16:45 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 22 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 16:45 17 2 0 0 0 0 1 20
17:00 24 1 0 0 0 0 0 25} 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 17:00 20 1 0 0 0 0 0 21
17:15 19 0 0 0 0 0 2 21 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 17:15 27 2 0 0 0 0 0 29
17:30 31 1 0 0 0 0 1 33 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 17:30 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 17
17:45 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:45 13 1 0 0 0 1 0 i
PM Total 276 14 3 0 0 0 7 300 PM Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 PM Total 276 19 0 0 0 1 1 297
Total 548 22 6 1 0 0 9 586 Total 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 Total 504 27 8 1 0 1 4 545
Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm) Junction: A : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Beechley Manor Access/Harthill Road (SW Arm)
Arm: Harthill Road (NE Arm) Arm: Beechley Manor Access Arm: Harthill Road (SW Arm)
Direction: Entering Junction Direction: Entering Junction Direction: Entering Junction
Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars. LGV OGV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total
07:30 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 6 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 07:30 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 12
07:45 12 1 2 0 0 0 1 16 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 21 0 1 0 0 0 0 22
08:00 29 1 3 0 0 0 0 33 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 34 2 0 0 0 0 0 36
08:15 37 0 0 0 0 0 2 39 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:15 55 0 1 0 0 0 1 57/
08:30 90 1 0 0 0 0 0 91 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:30 89 1 0 0 0 0 0 90
08:45 34 2 1 0 0 0 0 37 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:45 35 3 1 0 0 0 0 39
09:00 15 2 1 0 0 0 0 18 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 17 1 0 1 0 0 1 20
09:15 6 0 1 1 0 0 0 8 09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:15 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 12
AM Total 228 8 8 1 0 0 3 248 AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AM Total 274 8 3 1 0 0 2 288
14:30 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 9 1 2 0 0 0 0 12
14:45 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 14:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14:45 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
15:00 36 1 0 0 0 0 0 37 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 30 2 0 0 0 0 1 33
15:15 19 2 0 0 0 0 0 21 15:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 15:15 22 0 0 0 0 0 1 23
15:30 27 2 0 0 0 0 0 29 15:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 15:30 19 2 0 0 0 0 0 21
15:45 26 3 0 0 0 0 0 29 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:45 10 4 0 0 0 0 0 14
16:00 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 17 0 1 0 0 0 1 19
16:15 14 1 0 0 0 0 0 i 16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:15 26 0 0 0 0 0 1 27
16:30 21 2 0 0 0 0 0 23 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 21 2 0 0 0 0 0 23
16:45 17 2 0 0 0 0 1 20 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 22
17:00 19 1 0 0 0 0 0 20 17:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 17:00 24 1 0 0 0 0 0 25}
17:15 27 2 0 0 0 0 0 29 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 19 0 0 0 0 0 2 21
17:30 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 17 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 31 1 0 0 0 0 1 33
17:45 13 1 0 0 0 1 0 i 17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:45 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
PM Total 274 19 0 0 0 1 1 295 PM Total 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 PM Total 275 14 3 0 0 0 7 299
Total 502 27 8 1 0 1 4 543 Total 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 Total 549 22 6 1 0 0 9 587

07:30-09:15
14:30 - 18:00

Tuesday 02nd February 2016

CTS Traffic & Transportation Ltd



Axis Planning Environment and Design

07:30-09:15
14:30 - 18:00

26587 - Harthill Road, Liverpool

CTS Traffic & Transportation Ltd

Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction: € : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge
From:  Harthill Road (NE Arm) From:  Harthill Road (NE Arm) From:  Harthill Road (NE Arm) From:  Harthill Road (NE Arm)
Direction: Left Turn Direction: Straight On Direction: Right Turn Direction: U-Turn
To: Allotment Area Access To: Harthill Road (SW Arm) To: School Emergency Access To: Harthill Road (NE Arm)
Time Cars L6V oGvi | oev2 psv MC pC Total | Time Cars L6V o6vi | o6v2 PSV MC pC Total Cars L6V oGvi | oev2 PV mC pC Total | Time Cars L6V o6vi | o6v2 pSV MC pC Total
07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:30 10 T 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 16 1 2 0 0 0 1 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 28 T 3 0 0 0 0 32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 08:15 E 0 0 0 0 0 2 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
08:30 6 0 T 0 0 0 0 7 08:30 85 T 0 0 0 0 0 86 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:30 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
08:45 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 08:45 32 1 0 0 0 0 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 15 2 1 0 0 0 0 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0915 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0515 7 0 T T 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| AM Total 7 T g T 0 T 0 5 AM Total | 227 7 7 T T 0 3 245 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 0 AM Total 3 0 T 0 T 0 T 5
1430 0 1 T 0 0 0 0 2 14:30 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 T
14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
15:00 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15:00 20 1 0 0 0 0 0 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1515 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 15:15 14 3 0 0 0 0 0 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1530 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1530 23 2 0 0 0 0 0 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1530 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1545 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 16:00 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1615 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 16:15 10 T 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1630 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1630 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
16145 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1645 17 2 0 0 0 0 1 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 20 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1715 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 2 T 0 0 0 0 0 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 20 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1745 6 T 0 0 0 T 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 U 0 17:45 0 U 0 U 0 U 0 0
| PV Total 7 T T 0 0 0 T 7 PV Total | 252 21 0 0 0 T T 275 | PM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PM Total 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
|~ Total 1T T 3 0 0 0 T 16 Total 779 28 7 T 0 T 7 520 | Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 T
Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge
From:  Allotment Area Access From:  Allotment Area Access From:  Allotment Area Access From:  Allotment Area Access
Direction: Left Turn Direction: Straight On Direction: Right Turn Direction: U-Turn
To: Harthill Road (SW Arm School Emergency Access To: Harthill Road (NE Arm) To: Allotment Area Access
[Tme | Cors | LGV OGVI_|_0GV2 5V MC PC Total | Time | Cars GV GVI_|_OGV2 SV ™C PC Total | Time ] Cors | LGV GVI | _0GV2 5V MC PC Total | Time | Cars TGV OGVI | 0GVZ SV ™C PC Total |
0730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:30 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:45 0 1 T 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 B 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 T 05:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AMTotal| 3 T T 0 T 0 T 5 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 0 [AvTowl| 5 0 T 0 T 0 T 5 [AMTowl| 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 T
1430 0 0 0 0 0 0 T T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1430 0 1 5 0 0 0 0 3 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1515 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1530 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1615 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1630 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 1 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16145 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1715 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1715 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| PV Total 3 T 0 T 0 T T 7 T 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 2 T 5 T 0 T T 10| P Total T 0 T 0 T 0 T 0
Total 5 T T 0 T 0 T 5 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 T 7 T 7 0 T 0 T 6 Total 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 T
Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge
From:  Harthill Road (SW Arm) From:  Harthill Road (SW Arm) From:  Harthill Road (SW Arm) From:  Harthill Road (SW Arm)
Direction: Left Turn Direction:  Straight On Direction: Right Turn Direction: U-Turn
To: School Emergency Access T Harthill Road (NE Arm) To: Allotment Area Access T Harthill Road (SW Arm)
Time Cars GV GVI | OGVZ SV MC C Total Tars GV GVI | OGVZ SV ™C PC Total | Time Cars oV OGVI | OGVZ SV MiC PC Total Tars GV GGVI | 0GVZ SV ™C PC Total |
07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 T 0 0 0 0 0 13 0730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 1 0 0 0 0 17 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 2 0 0 0 0 0 32 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 0 1 0 0 0 1 a1 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 84 T 0 0 0 0 0 85 : 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 2 1 0 0 0 0 34 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 1 0 1 0 0 1 21 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0915 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 B i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 0915 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| AV Total 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 0 AM Total | 242 7 3 T T 0 2 255 | AM Total 3 T 0 T 0 T 0 7 7 0 T 0 T 0 T T
1430 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 T 1 0 1 0 0 9 1430 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 )
14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 2 0 0 0 0 1 38 15:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 T 0 0 0 0 1 21 1515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1530 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 2 0 0 0 0 0 18 1530 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 16 1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 0 1 0 0 0 1 25 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16115 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 1 27 1615 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1630 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 1630 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16145 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 T 0 0 0 0 0 23 16145 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1715 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 1715 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 1 0 0 0 0 1 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 U 0 0 U 0 U 0 U 0 0
| PV Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PV Total | 273 16 2 0 T 0 7 299 T 0 T 0 0 0 0 2 PM Total T 0 0 0 0 0 0 T
|~ Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T Total | 515 23 5 T T 0 5 554 T T T 0 0 T 0 3 Total 5 0 0 0 T 0 0 5
Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge
From:  School Emergency Access From:  School Emergency Access From:  School Emergency Access From:  School Emergency Access
Direction: Left Turn Direction: Straight On Direction: Right Turn Direction: U-Turn
To: Harthill Road (NE Arm) To: Allotment Area Access To: Harthill Road (SW Arm To: School Emergency Access
[Tme | Cors | LGV OGVI_|_OGV2 5V MC PC Total | Time | Cars TGV OGVI | 0GVZ SV ™C PC Total | Time ] Cors | LGV OGVI_|_0GV2 5V MC PC Total | Time | Cars TGV OGVI | 0GVZ SV ™C PC Total ]
0730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 )
07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 05:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 05:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1430 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1530 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1615 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1615 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1630 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1715 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| PV Total 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 0 PM Total T 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 P Total 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 0 PM Total T 0 T 0 T 0 T 0
Total T 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 Total 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 T Total T 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 Total 0 T 0 T 0 T 0 T
AllVehs Al Vehs AllVehs Al Vehs
89 0 89 0 89 0 89 0
56 0 56 0 56 0 56 0
34 0 34 0 34 0 34 0
Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge
Arm: Harthill Road (NE Arm) Arm: Allotment Area Access Arm: Harthill Road (SW Arm) Arm: School Emergency Access
Direction: Exiting Junction Direction: Exiting Junction Direction: Exiting Junction Direction: Exiting Junction
Time Cars GV OGVI_|_OGV2 5V MC PC Total | Time | Cars TGV OGVI | 0GVZ SV ™C PC Total | Time Cars GV OGVI_|_O0GV2 SV MC PC Total | Time | Cars TGV OGVI | 0GVZ SV ™C PC Total ]
0730 2 T 0 0 0 0 0 13 0730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 07:30 10 T 0 0 0 0 0 FEy 0730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:45 16 0 T 0 0 0 0 17 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 16 1 2 0 0 0 T 20 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 30 2 0 0 0 0 0 32 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 28 1 3 0 0 0 0 32 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 23 0 T 0 0 0 T a5 08:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 08:15 35 0 0 0 0 0 2 37 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:30 89 1 0 0 0 0 0 £ 08:30 8 0 1 0 0 0 0 9 08:30 89 1 0 0 0 0 0 £ 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:45 3 2 T 0 0 0 0 36 08:45 1 T 1 0 0 0 0 3 08:45 3 2 T 0 0 0 0 36 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:00 18 1 0 1 0 0 1 21 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 16 2 1 0 0 0 0 19 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:15 12 0 T 0 0 0 0 3 05:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 05:15 7 0 T T 0 0 0 B 05:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[AMTotal| 253 7 7 T 0 0 7 267 | AM Total 10 T 2 0 0 0 0 13 | AMTotal| 234 B B T 0 0 3 254 | AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1430 7 2 6 0 T 0 0 16 14:30 0 T 2 0 0 0 0 3 1430 15 0 0 0 0 0 T 16 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:45 11 0 1 0 0 0 0 12 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 38 2 0 0 0 0 T a1 15:00 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 15:00 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1515 19 1 0 0 0 0 1 21 1515 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1515 15 3 0 0 0 0 0 18 1515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1530 16 2 0 0 0 0 0 18 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1530 23 2 0 0 0 0 0 25 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1545 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 16 1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1545 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 27 1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:00 23 0 T 0 0 0 T 25 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 - 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1615 27 0 0 0 0 0 1 28 1615 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 11 1615 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1630 23 2 0 0 0 0 T 26 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 3 0 0 0 0 0 2 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:45 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 23 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 2 0 0 0 0 1 20 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 2 0 0 0 0 0 23 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:15 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 1715 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 23 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1730 27 1 0 0 0 0 T 29 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1745 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 T 0 0 0 T 0 8 1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| PMTotal | 280 17 g T T T g 314 | PM Total 5 T 2 0 T 0 T 5 256 21 0 T 0 T 2 280 | PM Total T 0 T 0 T 0 T 0
| Torl | 533 24 2 T T 0 10 581 | Total 15 7 7 0 0 0 T 22 790 79 B T 0 T 5 534 Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge Junction:  E : Harthill Road (NE Arm) /Allotment Area Access /Harthill Road (SW Arm) /School Emerge
Arm: Harthill Road (NE Arm) Arm: Allotment Area Access Arm: Harthill Road (SW Arm) Arm: School Emergency Access
Direction: Entering Junction Direction: Entering Junction Direction: Entering Junction Direction: Entering Junction
[Time | Cars GV OGVI_|_OGV2 5V MC PC Total | Time | Cars TGV OGVI | 0GVZ SV ™C PC Total | Time ] Cors GV OGVI_|_0GV2 5V MC PC Total | Tme | Cars TGV OGVI | 0GVZ SV ™C PC Total ]
0730 10 T 0 0 0 0 0 FEy 0730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0730 2 T 0 0 0 0 0 13 0730 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:45 16 1 2 0 0 0 T 20 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 16 0 T 0 0 0 0 17 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 28 1 3 0 0 0 0 32 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 30 2 0 0 0 0 0 32 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 38 0 0 0 0 0 2 40 08:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 08:15 20 0 T 0 0 0 T 2 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:30 93 1 1 0 0 0 0 %5 08:30 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 08:30 88 1 0 0 0 0 0 89 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:45 3 1 T 0 0 0 0 35 08:45 1 T 1 0 0 0 0 3 08:45 3 3 T 0 0 0 0 37 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:00 15 2 T 0 0 0 0 18 09:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 09:00 18 1 0 1 0 0 1 21 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:15 7 0 T T 0 0 0 B 05:15 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 T 05:15 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 05:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
AM Total | 240 7 5 T 0 0 3 260 | AM Total B T 2 0 0 0 0 11| AMTotal| 249 B 3 T 0 0 7 263 | AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1430 16 1 T 0 0 0 0 8 14:30 0 T 5 0 0 0 1 7 1430 6 1 2 0 T 0 0 10 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 14:45 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 14:45 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 15:00 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 36 2 0 0 0 0 T 39 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15 3 0 0 0 0 0 18 1515 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19 1 0 0 0 0 1 21 1515 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 2 0 0 0 0 0 25 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 2 0 0 0 0 0 18 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 3 0 0 0 0 0 27 1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 16 1545 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0 0 T 2 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 0 T 0 0 0 T 25 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 1 0 0 0 0 0 13 1615 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 1 27 1615 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
19 3 0 0 0 0 0 2 16:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 2 0 0 0 0 1 20 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 23 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 23 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 1 0 0 0 0 0 23 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 1715 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 1 0 0 0 0 T 29 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 T 0 0 0 T 0 8 1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 1745 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
261 22 T T 0 T g 287 | PV Total 5 T 3 0 T 0 2 T4 | PMTowl| 275 6 3 T T T 7 302 | PM Total T 0 T 0 T 0 T 0
501 79 10 T 0 T 5 547 Total 3 7 B 0 0 0 2 25 Total 524 24 3 T T 0 5 565 | Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Tuesday 02nd February 2016



Axis Planning Environment and Design 26587 - Harthill Road, Liverpool CTS Traffic & Transportation Ltd

Junction: B : Beechley Stable Access Junction: B : Beechley Stable Access

From: Harthill Road (NE Arm) From: Harthill Road (SW Arm)

Direction: Left In Direction: Right In

To: Beechley Stable Access To: Beechley Stable Access
Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total
07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 07:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 PM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Junction: B : Beechley Stable Access Junction: B : Beechley Stable Access

From: Beechley Stable Access From: Beechley Stable Access

Direction: Left Out Direction: Right Out

To: Harthill Road (SW Arm) To: Harthill Road (NE Arm
Time Cars LGV 0OGV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total
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
14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
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

PM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

07:30 - 09:15

14:30 - 18:00 Tuesday 02nd February 2016 1



Axis Planning Environment and Design 26587 - Harthill Road, Liverpool CTS Traffic & Transportation Ltd

Junction:  C: Small Car Park Access Junction:  C: Small Car Park Access

From: Harthill Road (NE Arm) From: Harthill Road (SW Arm)

Direction: Left In Direction: Right In

To: Small Car Park Access To: Small Car Park Access
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
16:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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
17:45 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PM Total 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 PM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Junction:  C: Small Car Park Access Junction:  C: Small Car Park Access

From: Small Car Park Access From: Small Car Park Access

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
17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

PM Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 PM Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

07:30 - 09:15

14:30 - 18:00 Tuesday 02nd February 2016 2



Axis Planning Environment and Design 26587 - Harthill Road, Liverpool CTS Traffic & Transportation Ltd

Junction: D : Calderstones School Access Junction: D : Calderstones School Access

From: Harthill Road (SW Arm) From: Harthill Road (NE Arm)

Direction: LeftIn Direction: Right In

To: Calderstones School Access To: Calderstones School Access
Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV mC PC Total Time Cars LGV 0GV1 0GV2 PSV MC PC Total
07:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 07:30 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
07:45 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 07:45 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
08:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 08:00 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
08:15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 08:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
08:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 08:30 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
08:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
09:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

AM Total 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 AM Total 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
14:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
14:45 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:15 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
15:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 15:30 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
16:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
16:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 16:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
17:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

PM Total 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 PM Total 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 8
Total 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 Total 22 2 0 0 0 0 0 24

Junction: D : Calderstones School Access Junction: D : Calderstones School Access

From: Calderstones School Access From: Calderstones School Access

Direction: Left Out Direction: Right Out

To: Harthill Road (NE Arm To: Harthill Road (SW Arm)
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
09:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

AM Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AM Total 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
14:45 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14:45 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
15:00 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15:00 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
15:15 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 15:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 15:30 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
15:45 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 15:45 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
16:00 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 16:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
16:15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 16:15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
16:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 16:30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
16:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 16:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
17:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 17:00 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
17:15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17:30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17:45 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 17:45 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

PM Total 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 14 PM Total 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 17
Total 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 14 Total 17 1 0 0 0 0 0 18

07:30 - 09:15

14:30 - 18:00 Tuesday 02nd February 2016 3
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Harthill Road, Liverpool - Speed Survey (Thursday 4th February 2016)

Weather Conditions - Fine & Cloudy/Road Conditions - Dry

Northbound

23 19 22 24 21 25 20 16 22 15
25 23 13 25 20 22 16 24 21 17
22 16 14 21 23 17 18 30 16 19
22 18 24 22 19 24 17 23 19 25
16 19 17 21 15 28 24 14 25 21
18 16 19 24 18 21 24 27 20 16
17 20 15 18 23 20 16 19 22 15
19 16 23 18 20 28 20 14 23 18
15 18 26 20 15 24 21 19 25 18
15 17 19 24 21 19 26 18 22 19
25 16 21 24 20 17 20 14 22 17
22 18 14 23 19 17 24 18 21 17
19 23 18 26 15 21 24 15 13 23
17 27 22 18 17 15 26 23 18 21
31 21 17 20 25 19 24 19 24 22
24 21 17 24 30 21 14 20 17 27
23 21 15 24 17 21 17 19 21 19
20 21 26 15 19 22 19 30 20 22
22 31 15 23 20 15 22 20 17 20
16 22 20 17 13 20 19 16 25 22

Max - 31 Min - 13 85% - 24 Ave - 20 Sp. Limit - 20

Calculated Dry Weather Speeds: Ave = 17.5

85th % = 21.5

Red values = HGV

Page 1 of 2




Harthill Road, Liverpool - Speed Survey (Thursday 4th February 2016)

Weather Conditions - Fine & Cloudy/Road Conditions - Dry

Southbound

20 17 22 13 19 17 23 18 13 26
19 23 20 16 19 21 17 21 17 15
16 21 17 21 16 24 20 17 19 21
21 19 16 18 15 13 16 20 17 22
16 19 22 18 21 19 16 19 21 16
16 18 15 18 20 17 20 18 16 18
17 23 18 19 17 20 18 21 24 17
21 14 19 23 16 25 18 20 18 22
18 24 19 21 19 14 19 16 18 19
18 20 22 19 22 14 18 16 24 17
25 19 20 18 13 22 19 21 19 21
15 25 19 23 19 17 20 18 22 19
19 18 22 27 17 24 14 19 24 15
22 19 20 17 19 16 13 19 20 17
16 13 18 22 17 20 21 18 16 22
19 16 20 17 20 18 22 19 16 19
17 21 17 20 20 17 22 17 19 22
16 17 23 21 23 17 20 22 18 17
18 21 15 18 16 19 16 21 18 14
17 23 16 18 20 15 21 15 17 20

Max - 27 Min - 13 85% - 22 Ave - 19 Sp. Limit - 20

Calculated Dry Weather Speeds: Ave = 16.5

85th % = 19.5

Red values = HGV

Page 2 of 2




HARTHILL ROAD, LIVERPOOL

Revised formula for calculating sight stopping distance (SSD)

Northbound

Manual for Streets 2 (Page 73 & 74)

SSD = vt + v2/ 2(d+0.1a)

V= speed (m/s)

t= driver perception - reaction time (secs)
d= deceleration (m/s?)

a= longitudinal gradient (%)

Observed 85th percentile 'Wet weather' speed

19.5  |mph [ 314 ]kph
Traditional TD 9/93 SSD Values

Absolute Minimum SSD Desirable Mininum SSD

V= 8.717042 |m/s V= 8.717042 |m/s
t= 2 secs t= 2 secs
d= 3.68 [(m/s2) d= 2.45 [(m/s2)
a= 0 %o a= 0 %o
SSD = 27.75838 |m SSD = 32.9416 |m
MfS 2 SSD values for cars MfS 2 SSD values for HGVs
Minimum SSD Minimum SSD

V= 8.717042 |m/s V= 8.717042 [m/s
t= 1.5 secs t= 1.5 secs
d= 4.41 (m/s2) d= 3.68 [(m/s2)
a= 0 % a= 0 %

SSD = m ssD=|_23.4 Im
SSD+adjust = m SSD+adjust = m



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

21.5 [mph kph
Traditional TD 9/93 SSD Values

Absolute Minimum SSD Desirable Mininum SSD

V= 9.611097 |m/s V= 9.611097 |m/s
t= 2 secs t= 2 secs
d= 3.68 [(m/s2) d= 2.45 [(m/s2)
a= 0 % a= 0 %
SSD = 31.7729 |m SSD = 38.07387 [m
MfS 2 SSD values for cars MfS 2 SSD values for HGVs
Minimum SSD Minimum SSD

V= 9.611097 |m/s V= 9.611097 |m/s
t= 1.5 secs t= 1.5 secs
d= 4.41 (m/s2) d= 3.68 [(m/s2)
a= 0 % a= 0 %

SsD=| _24.9 |m SSD = m
SSD+adjust = m SSD+adjust = m
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Ensuring a Choice of Travel Supplementary Planning Document

| Address:

Land @ Hacthill Rosol

Completed By AXN

'Has a diagram been submitted which shows how people move to and through the ;

Access Diagram

' development and how this links to the surrounding roads, footpaths and sight lines? |
|(This can be included within the Design and Access Statement, see Section 2.25.) If |
‘a diagram has not been submitted your application may not be processed. ‘

Access on Foot

Points | Score

=

| Satety

| Location

5
Intemal
|Layout

ithenvaI
Layout

, Cther

Is there safe pedestrian access to and within the site, and for
pedestrians passing the site (Zm minimum width footpath on both
sides ofthe road)? If no vour application must address safe pedestrian
access.

= are no barriers
desire lines:

Steep gradients;

Alack of a formal crossing where there is
heavy traffic:
Security concerns, e.g. lack of lighting.

The development links to identified recreational walking network (see '
Accessibility Map 1). If no, please provide reasons why not. ]

Housing Development: |s the development Yes 2
within 500m of a district or local centre (see ]
. T No @
Accessibility Map 1in Appendix F)
Dther development |s the density of existing ‘
local housing (i.e. within 800m) more than 50 A s(bm‘(/a.b locel s‘\oppiv +4
houses per hectare (see Accessibility Map 4 in ‘ { ‘
Appendix ) Services Greq /l'u m"h"n 7$0Om
Does 'circulation’ and access inside the sites Yes : (1) "
reflect direct, safe and easy to use pedestrian —— . I ;
routes for all; with pricrity given to pedestrians o ; .
when they have to cross roads or cycle routes? ; .
Are there barriers between site and local There : -2 '
taciliies or housing which restrict pedestrian are
access? (see Merseyside Code of Practice on barriers
A e and M ilitv ye
Access 81‘«._‘ M obility 'eq - = @
No dropped kerbs at crossings or on

[Summary

Box B Actual Score
Connechérv.

Total (B)| 2
Box A Minimum 7 Comménts orr éction neéded to correct
Standard ifrom Table 4 any shortfall
3.1)

Enfwc (faoﬂ uc./kzy + 04‘9

pf vl N  resident) wifd,
welteme f"/‘ /6/0//‘1’7"/'/

Jocehen ot lce! serveces.

|
|



Ensuring a Choice of Travel Supplementary Planning Document

—— e W — — -

Aécess by Cycle

Points

Score

Safety {Are there safety issues for cyclists either tuming into or out of the site Yes ;“No)
ora road junctions within 400m of the site (e.g. dangerous right turns
(for cyclists due to the level of traffic)? If yes, you must address safety
lissues in your application.
Cycle ijoes the development meet cycle parking standards, in a secure <Yes ’ No
Parking | location with natural surveillance. or where appropriate contribute to
‘communal cycle parking facilities? If no, you must address cycle
| parking standards and cycle parking facilities.
Location | Housing Development Is the development Yes @
|within 1 mile of a district or local centre (see  — I\B A *'U;' I
| Accessibility Map 1)
| Other Development: |s the density of local
;fhousirg (e.g. within 1 mile) more than 50
‘houses per hectare (see Accessibility Map 4 in
| Appendix F )
Intemal !Does 'circulation' and access inside the site Yes @
layout |reflect direct and safe cycle routes: with prionity ———— I\7 D R E — B
|given to cyclists where they meet motor 9
|vehicles?
4 A, NS— - ———
External | The development is within 400m of an existing or proposed cycle @
Access |route (see Accessibility Map 1in Appendix Fjand / or proposes to
(create a link to a cycle route, or develop a route?
The development is not within 400m of an existing or proposed cycle -1
route {see Accessibility Map 1 in Appendix F)
Cther ‘;De-.;elopment includes shower facilities and Yes (1) CJ.GI%’C
|lockers for cyclists ————————— I Y A
| g MNo 0 f
Total (B) §

Summary | Box A

any shortfall
| Minimum Standard

HFrom Table 2.1)

Comments or action needed to correct




Ensuring a Choice of Travel Supplementary Planning Document

ﬂBox B: 7
Actual Score 5 5 ﬂf‘oﬂw vc(l« f/‘f‘?‘ on
site .
brovate linkage o foce !
|
} ?7“‘ rovles.
z
Access by Public Transport Points Score
Location 's the site within a 200m safz and conveniant Yes 2
and walking distance of a bus stop. andfor within N q
access to  400m of a rail station? {See Accessibility Map ¢ N
public 2 in Appendix F). W Hen S00m of QBG
transport : = | :
P Are there barriers on direct and safe pedestrian There ara Larrlers a
routes ta bus stops or rail stations i.e. [ B -
T e 1
A lack of dropped kerbs: hgre PRI O
arriers
Favemeants less than 2m wide;
A lack of formal crossings where there is
heavy traffic; or
Bus access kerbs.
]%E[,e.;é; “TQFT?OLTOF |;1I)}EE3 é;}erCHS or trains an hour) . @; 7 e @obc
Medium {two or tnree Lus sery ices ar tl"iIﬂS an hourl 1
Lo.. Iess han two bus services or trams an hour) a
Other The proposal contributes to bus pr1 rm measures ser\-mg the site 1

The proposal centributes to bus stops, bus interchange or bus or rail
stations in the vicinity andfor provides bus stops or bus interchange

in the site

Tne pfoposal cantributes to an exlstmg or new bus service

Total (B): | 3



Ensuring a Choice of Travel Supplementary Planning Document

Summary | Box A Comments or action needed to correct
' : any shortfall
[Minimum Standard | 5
(from Table 3.1 Site [ecched wilhn Sg0m of

BoxB: | ' ' Qoc mw‘dznj wt,) high

Total Score 3

fdvﬁf) ot bus Jervices This

/nl'jl leel ot previdicn Is

expactid b help ovacome

J/t""fb /Inél/ el ot stanae

b bu Jfoar.

Vehicle Access and Parking

Points Score

Yehicle s there safe access to and from the road? If no, you must address eg)! No

access | safety issues.

and — ) S = ——— 2 TTH
|Canthe site be adequately serviced? If no. you must address service Yes) No

circulation |
lissues.

;Is the safety and convenience of other users | pedestnans, cyclists
(and public transport) affected by the proposal? If yes, you must
|address safety issues.

|Has access for the emergency services been provided? If no, you
|must provide emergency service provision.

For development which generates significant freight movements, is
(the site easily accessed from the road or rail freight route networks
(l.e. minimising the impact of traffic on local roads and
|neighbourhoods) (see Accessibility Map 3 in Appendix F)? If no,
§please provide an explanation.

Parking The off-street parking provided is more than advised in Section 4 for
(thatdevelopment type. If yes, parking provision must be reassessed.




Ensuring a Choice of Travel Supplementary Planning Document

The off-street parking provided is as advised in Section 4 for that 1 es) No

development type

The off-street parking prrovided islessthan 75% of the amount advised 2 Yes !/ No

in Section 4 for that development type (or shares parking provision

with ancther development)

For development in controlled parking zones: N/A Yes / No
Is it a car free development? 1 Yes / No
Supports the control or removal of on-street parking spaces (inc 1 Yes / No
provision of disabled spaces), or contributes to other identified
measures in the local parking strategy (including car clubs) '

Total (B): |
Summary  Box A Comments or action needed to correct
o any shortfall. If conditions are
Minimum Standard appropriate for the reduced level of

parking (see section 4), but this has not

(From Table 3.1) been provided, please explain why.
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This drawing is the copyright of AXIS P.E.D Limited and may not be
loaned, copied or reproduced in any way, or used for any offer,
quote, tender or construction purposes without written consent of
the company to do so.

Follow any figured dimensions - do not scale. IF IN DOUBT ASK.
This drawing has been prepared for feasibility purposes and does

not represent a construction plan. All design aspects to be
confirmed at the appropriate detailed design stage.
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PREDICTED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC DEMAND
Prop Re-devel Site |I|dwellings

TRIP RATE for Land Use 03 - RESIDENTIAL/A - HOUSES PRIVATELY OWNED
Calculation Factor: 1 DWELLS
Count Type: VEHICLES

Rates per dwelling Trip Demand - Average Trip Rates

Survey Ave. Arrivals Departures  Total Arrivals Departures Total
Time Range Days Dwellings Trip Rate Trip Rate Trip Rate Trip Rate Trip Rate Trip Rate
00:00-01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
01:00-02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
02:00-03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
03:00-04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
04:00-05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
05:00-06:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
06:00-07:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
07:00-08:00 11 27 0.081 0.336 0.417 4 17 22
|08:00—09:00 11 27 0.156 0.495 0.651 8 26 34
09:00-10:00 11 27 0.139 0.163 0.302 7 8 16
10:00-11:00 11 27 0.125 0.108 0.233 7 6 12
11:00-12:00 11 27 0.122 0.18 0.302 6 9 16
12:00-13:00 11 27 0.173 0.119 0.292 9 6 15
13:00-14:00 11 27 0.142 0.125 0.267 7 7 14
14:00-15:00 11 27 0.139 0.19 0.329 7 10 17
|15:00—1 6:00 11 27 0.278 0.2 0.478 14 10 25
16:00-17:00 11 27 0.356 0.146 0.502 19 8 26
|17:OO—1 8:00 11 27 0.414 0.149 0.563 22 8 29
18:00-19:00 11 27 0.264 0.159 0.423 14 8 22
19:00-20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20:00-21:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21:00-22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22:00-23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23:00-24:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12hr (07:00-19:00) 2.389 2.37 4.759 124 123 247
Sites: Not including Eire or Gt London

15 - 50 dwellings
Suburban or Edge of Town Locations

No Bungalow or Terraced Sites 85th Percentile Value|

Average Trip Rates

In Out Total
AM Peak 0.156 0.495 0.651
PM Peak 0.414 0.149 0.563
12hr (7-7) 2.389 2.370 4.759
School Pk 0.278 0.200 0.478
In Out Total
AM Peak 8 26 34
PM Peak 22 8 29
12hr (7-7) 124 123 247
School Pk 14 10 25
85th Percentile Trip Rates
In Out Total
AM Peak 0.233 0.674 0.907
PM Peak 0.542 0.246 0.788
School Pk 0.400 0.348 0.748
In Out Total
AM Peak 12 35 47
PM Peak 28 13 41
School Pk 21 18 39
AM In AM Out PM In PM Out Sch Pk In  Sch Pk Out
0.400 0.933 0.667 0.179 0.500 0.321
0.138 0.759 0.353 0.412 0.353 0.412
0.235 0.588 0.609 0.130 0.313 0.375
0.225 0.450 0.475 0.250 0.400 0.250
0.188 0.438 0.414 0.241 0.400 0.133
0.069 0.552 0.448 0.103 0.261 0.261
0.231 0.359 0.438 0.063 0.241 0.207
0.000 0.565 0.200 0.200 0.179 0.128
0.179 0.321 0.351 0.000 0.136 0.136
0.081 0.405 0.273 0.045 0.243 0.027
0.045 0.364 0.107 0.071 0.103 0.138
0.233 0.674 0.542 0.246 0.400 0.348




PREDICTED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC DEMAND - DEPOT SITE
Prop Re-devel Site dwellings

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
07:00-08:00 11 27 0.081 0.336 0.417 2 7 8
|08:00—09:00 11 27 0.156 0.495 0.651 3 10 13
09:00-10:00 11 27 0.139 0.163 0.302 3 3 6
10:00-11:00 11 27 0.125 0.108 0.233 3 2 5
11:00-12:00 11 27 0.122 0.18 0.302 2 4 6
12:00-13:00 11 27 0.173 0.119 0.292 3 2 6
13:00-14:00 11 27 0.142 0.125 0.267 3 3 5
14:00-15:00 11 27 0.139 0.19 0.329 3 4 7
|15:00—1 6:00 11 27 0.278 0.2 0.478 6 4 10
16:00-17:00 11 27 0.356 0.146 0.502 7 3 10
|17:00—18:00 11 27 0.414 0.149 0.563 8 3 11
18:00-19:00 11 27 0.264 0.159 0.423 5 3 8
19:00-20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20:00-21:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21:00-22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22:00-23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23:00-24:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12hr (07:00-19:00) 2.389 2.37 4.759 48 47 95
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
AM Peak 3 10 13
PM Peak 8 3 11
12hr (7-7) 48 47 95
School Pk 6 4 10
85th Percentile Trip Rates
In Out Total
AM Peak 0.233 0.674 0.907
PM Peak 0.542 0.246 0.788
School Pk 0.400 0.348 0.748
In Out Total
AM Peak 5 13 18
PM Peak 11 5 16
School Pk 8 7 15
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




PREDICTED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC DEMAND - PARK VIEW SITE
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
07:00-08:00 11 27 0.081 0.336 0.417 1 5 6
|08:00—09:00 11 27 0.156 0.495 0.651 2 7 10
09:00-10:00 11 27 0.139 0.163 0.302 2 2 5
10:00-11:00 11 27 0.125 0.108 0.233 2 2 3
11:00-12:00 11 27 0.122 0.18 0.302 2 3 5
12:00-13:00 11 27 0.173 0.119 0.292 3 2 4
13:00-14:00 11 27 0.142 0.125 0.267 2 2 4
14:00-15:00 11 27 0.139 0.19 0.329 2 3 5
|15:00—1 6:00 11 27 0.278 0.2 0.478 4 3 7
16:00-17:00 11 27 0.356 0.146 0.502 5 2 8
|17:OO—1 8:00 11 27 0.414 0.149 0.563 6 2 8
18:00-19:00 11 27 0.264 0.159 0.423 4 2 6
19:00-20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20:00-21:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21:00-22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22:00-23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23:00-24:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12hr (07:00-19:00) 2.389 2.37 4.759 36 36 71
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
AM Peak 2 7 10
PM Peak 6 2 8
12hr (7-7) 36 36 71
School Pk 4 3 7
85th Percentile Trip Rates
In Out Total
AM Peak 0.233 0.674 0.907
PM Peak 0.542 0.246 0.788
School Pk 0.400 0.348 0.748
In Out Total
AM Peak 3 10 14
PM Peak 8 4 12
School Pk 6 5 11
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




PREDICTED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC DEMAND - BEECHLEY MANOR
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
07:00-08:00 11 27 0.081 0.336 0.417 1 4 5
|08:00—09:00 11 27 0.156 0.495 0.651 2 6 8
09:00-10:00 11 27 0.139 0.163 0.302 2 2 4
10:00-11:00 11 27 0.125 0.108 0.233 2 1 3
11:00-12:00 11 27 0.122 0.18 0.302 2 2 4
12:00-13:00 11 27 0.173 0.119 0.292 2 2 4
13:00-14:00 11 27 0.142 0.125 0.267 2 2 3
14:00-15:00 11 27 0.139 0.19 0.329 2 2 4
|15:00—1 6:00 11 27 0.278 0.2 0.478 4 3 6
16:00-17:00 11 27 0.356 0.146 0.502 5 2 7
|17:OO—1 8:00 11 27 0.414 0.149 0.563 5 2 7
18:00-19:00 11 27 0.264 0.159 0.423 3 2 5
19:00-20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20:00-21:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21:00-22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22:00-23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23:00-24:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12hr (07:00-19:00) 2.389 2.37 4.759 31 31 62
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
AM Peak 2 6 8
PM Peak 5 2 7
12hr (7-7) 31 31 62
School Pk 4 3 6
85th Percentile Trip Rates
In Out Total
AM Peak 0.233 0.674 0.907
PM Peak 0.542 0.246 0.788
School Pk 0.400 0.348 0.748
In Out Total
AM Peak 3 9 12
PM Peak 7 3 10
School Pk 5 5 10
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
07:00-08:00 11 27 0.081 0.336 0.417 0 1 2
|08:00—09:00 11 27 0.156 0.495 0.651 1 2 3
09:00-10:00 11 27 0.139 0.163 0.302 1 1 1
10:00-11:00 11 27 0.125 0.108 0.233 1 0 1
11:00-12:00 11 27 0.122 0.18 0.302 0 1 1
12:00-13:00 11 27 0.173 0.119 0.292 1 0 1
13:00-14:00 11 27 0.142 0.125 0.267 1 1 1
14:00-15:00 11 27 0.139 0.19 0.329 1 1 1
|15:00—1 6:00 11 27 0.278 0.2 0.478 1 1 2
16:00-17:00 11 27 0.356 0.146 0.502 1 1 2
|17:OO—1 8:00 11 27 0.414 0.149 0.563 2 1 2
18:00-19:00 11 27 0.264 0.159 0.423 1 1 2
19:00-20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
20:00-21:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
21:00-22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
22:00-23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
23:00-24:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12hr (07:00-19:00) 2.389 2.37 4.759 10 9 19
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
AM Peak 1 2 3
PM Peak 2 1 2
12hr (7-7) 10 9 19
School Pk 1 1 2
85th Percentile Trip Rates
In Out Total
AM Peak 0.233 0.674 0.907
PM Peak 0.542 0.246 0.788
School Pk 0.400 0.348 0.748
In Out Total
AM Peak 1 3 4
PM Peak 2 1 3
School Pk 2 1 3
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




TRICS 7.2.4 250216 B17.31 (C) 2016 TRICS Consortium Ltd Tuesday 08/03/16
Private Residnetial Development (15 - 50 Dwellings) Suburban & Edge of Town Page 1

Axis 76 Water Lane  Wilmslow Licence No: 339901

Calculation Reference: AUDIT-339901-160308-0322
TRIP RATE CALCULATION SELECTION PARAMETERS:

Land Use : 03 - RESIDENTIAL
Category : A - HOUSES PRIVATELY OWNED
MULTI-MODAL VEHICLES

Selected regions and areas:
02 SOUTH EAST

ES EAST SUSSEX 1 days
05 EAST MIDLANDS

LN LINCOLNSHIRE 1 days
07 YORKSHIRE & NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE

NY NORTH YORKSHIRE 1 days
08 NORTH WEST

CH CHESHIRE 1 days

GM  GREATER MANCHESTER 1 days

MS  MERSEYSIDE 1 days
09 NORTH

CB CUMBRIA 1 days

TW  TYNE & WEAR 1 days
10 WALES

CF CARDIFF 1 days

PS POWYS 1 days
11 SCOTLAND

EA EAST AYRSHIRE 1 days

This section displays the number of survey days per TRICS® sub-region in the selected set

Filtering Stage 2 selection:

This data displays the chosen trip rate parameter and its selected range. Only sites that fall within the parameter range
are included in the trip rate calculation.

Parameter: Number of dwellings
Actual Range: 15 to 40 (units: )
Range Selected by User: 15 to 50 (units: )

Public Transport Provision:
Selection by: Include all surveys

Date Range: 01/01/07 to 12/11/15

This data displays the range of survey dates selected. Only surveys that were conducted within this date range are
included in the trip rate calculation.

Selected survey days:

Monday 3 days
Tuesday 2 days
Wednesday 2 days
Thursday 2 days
Friday 2 days

This data displays the number of selected surveys by day of the week.

Selected survey types:
Manual count 11 days
Directional ATC Count 0 days

This data displays the number of manual classified surveys and the number of unclassified ATC surveys, the total adding
up to the overall number of surveys in the selected set. Manual surveys are undertaken using staff, whilst ATC surveys are
undertaking using machines.

Selected Locations:
Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre) 5
Edge of Town 6

This data displays the number of surveys per main location category within the selected set. The main location categories
consist of Free Standing, Edge of Town, Suburban Area, Neighbourhood Centre, Edge of Town Centre, Town Centre and
Not Known.




TRICS 7.2.4 250216 B17.31 (C) 2016 TRICS Consortium Ltd Tuesday 08/03/16
Private Residnetial Development (15 - 50 Dwellings) Suburban & Edge of Town Page 2

Axis 76 Water Lane  Wilmslow Licence No: 339901

This data displays the number of surveys per location sub-category within the selected set. The location sub-categories
consist of Commercial Zone, Industrial Zone, Development Zone, Residential Zone, Retail Zone, Built-Up Zone, Village, Out
of Town, High Street and No Sub Category.

Filtering Stage 3 selection:

Use Class:
c3 11 days

This data displays the number of surveys per Use Class classification within the selected set. The Use Classes Order 2005
has been used for this purpose, which can be found within the Library module of TRICS®.

Population within 1 mile:

1,001 to 5,000 2 days
5,001 to 10,000 3 days
10,001 to 15,000 2 days
15,001 to 20,000 2 days
25,001 to 50,000 2 days

This data displays the number of selected surveys within stated 1-mile radii of population.

Population within 5 miles:

5,001 to 25,000 2 days
75,001 to 100,000 4 days
100,001 to 125,000 1 days
250,001 to 500,000 3 days
500,001 or More 1 days

This data displays the number of selected surveys within stated 5-mile radii of population.

Car ownership within 5 miles:
0.6to 1.0 5 days
1.1to 1.5 6 days

This data displays the number of selected surveys within stated ranges of average cars owned per residential dwelling,
within a radius of 5-miles of selected survey sites.

Travel Plan:
Yes 1 days
No 10 days

This data displays the number of surveys within the selected set that were undertaken at sites with Travel Plans in place,
and the number of surveys that were undertaken at sites without Travel Plans.




TRICS 7.2.4 250216 B17.31 (C) 2016 TRICS Consortium Ltd Tuesday 08/03/16
Private Residnetial Development (15 - 50 Dwellings) Suburban & Edge of Town Page 3

Axis 76 Water Lane  Wilmslow Licence No: 339901

LIST OF SITES relevant to selection parameters

1 CB-03-A-03 SEMI DETACHED CUMBRIA
HAWKSHEAD AVENUE
WORKINGTON

Edge of Town
Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 40
Survey date: THURSDAY 20/11/08 Survey Type: MANUAL
2 CF-03-A-03 DETACHED CARDIFF

LLANTRISANT ROAD

CARDIFF
Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre)
Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 29
Survey date: MONDAY 08/10/07 Survey Type: MANUAL
3 CH-03-A-05 DETACHED CHESHIRE
SYDNEY ROAD
SYDNEY
CREWE

Edge of Town
Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 17
Survey date: TUESDAY 14/10/08 Survey Type: MANUAL
4 EA-03-A-01 DETATCHED EAST AYRSHIRE
TALISKER AVENUE
KILMARNOCK

Edge of Town
Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 39
Survey date: THURSDAY 05/06/08 Survey Type: MANUAL
5 ES-03-A-02 PRIVATE HOUSING EAST SUSSEX

SOUTH COAST ROAD

PEACEHAVEN
Edge of Town
Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 37
Survey date: FRIDAY 18/11/11 Survey Type: MANUAL
6 GM-03-A-10 DETACHED/SEMI GREATER MANCHESTER
BUTT HILL DRIVE
PRESTWICH
MANCHESTER

Edge of Town
Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 29
Survey date: WEDNESDAY 12/10/11 Survey Type: MANUAL
7 LN-03-A-03 SEMI DETACHED LINCOLNSHIRE
ROOKERY LANE
BOULTHAM
LINCOLN

Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre)
Residential Zone
Total Number of dwellings: 22
Survey date: TUESDAY 18/09/12 Survey Type: MANUAL




TRICS 7.2.4 250216 B17.31 (C) 2016 TRICS Consortium Ltd
Private Residnetial Development (15 - 50 Dwellings) Suburban & Edge of Town

Tuesday 08/03/16
Page 4

Axis 76 Water Lane  Wilmslow

LIST OF SITES relevant to selection parameters (Cont.)

8 MS-03-A-03 DETACHED
BEMPTON ROAD
OTTERSPOOL
LIVERPOOL
Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre)
Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 15

Survey date: FRIDAY 21/06/13
9 NY-03-A-11 PRIVATE HOUSING

HORSEFAIR

BOROUGHBRIDGE

Edge of Town

Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 23
Survey date: WEDNESDAY 18/09/13

10 PS-03-A-02 DETACHED/SEMI-DETACHED

GUNROG ROAD

WELSHPOOL

Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre)

Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 28
Survey date: MONDAY 11/05/15

11 TW-03-A-02 SEMI-DETACHED

WEST PARK ROAD

GATESHEAD

Suburban Area (PPS6 Out of Centre)

Residential Zone

Total Number of dwellings: 16
Survey date: MONDAY 07/10/13

MERSEYSIDE

Survey Type: MANUAL
NORTH YORKSHIRE

Survey Type: MANUAL
POWYS

Survey Type: MANUAL
TYNE & WEAR

Survey Type: MANUAL

Licence No: 339901

This section provides a list of all survey sites and days in the selected set. For each individual survey site, it displays a
unique site reference code and site address, the selected trip rate calculation parameter and its value, the day of the week
and date of each survey, and whether the survey was a manual classified count or an ATC count.

MANUALLY DESELECTED SITES

Site Ref

Reason for Deselection

DC-03-A-08 Bungalow Development

FA-03-A-01 Includes Terraced

HC-03-A-17 Includes Flats

NF-03-A-01 Includes Bungalows

NY-03-A-08 Terraced Housing

PK-03-A-01 Includes Bungalows

SH-03-A-06 Bungalow Development

WK-03-A-02 Bungalow Development
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Axis 76 Water Lane  Wilmslow Licence No: 339901

TRIP RATE for Land Use 03 - RESIDENTIAL/A - HOUSES PRIVATELY OWNED
MULTI-MODAL VEHICLES

Calculation factor: 1 DWELLS
BOLD print indicates peak (busiest) period

ARRIVALS DEPARTURES TOTALS
No. Ave. Trip No. Ave. Trip No. Ave. Trip

Time Range Days DWELLS Rate Days DWELLS Rate Days DWELLS Rate
00:00 - 01:00
01:00 - 02:00
02:00 - 03:00
03:00 - 04:00
04:00 - 05:00
05:00 - 06:00
06:00 - 07:00
07:00 - 08:00 11 27 0.081 11 27 0.336 11 27 0.417
08:00 - 09:00 11 27 0.156 11 27 0.495 11 27 0.651
09:00 - 10:00 11 27 0.139 11 27 0.163 11 27 0.302
10:00 - 11:00 11 27 0.125 11 27 0.108 11 27 0.233
11:00 - 12:00 11 27 0.122 11 27 0.180 11 27 0.302
12:00 - 13:00 11 27 0.173 11 27 0.119 11 27 0.292
13:00 - 14:00 11 27 0.142 11 27 0.125 11 27 0.267
14:00 - 15:00 11 27 0.139 11 27 0.190 11 27 0.329
15:00 - 16:00 11 27 0.278 11 27 0.200 11 27 0.478
16:00 - 17:00 11 27 0.356 11 27 0.146 11 27 0.502
17:00 - 18:00 11 27 0.414 11 27 0.149 11 27 0.563
18:00 - 19:00 11 27 0.264 11 27 0.159 11 27 0.423
19:00 - 20:00
20:00 - 21:00
21:00 - 22:00
22:00 - 23:00
23:00 - 24:00

Total Rates: 2.389 2.370 4.759

This section displays the trip rate results based on the selected set of surveys and the selected count type (shown just
above the table). It is split by three main columns, representing arrivals trips, departures trips, and total trips (arrivals plus
departures). Within each of these main columns are three sub-columns. These display the number of survey days where
count data is included (per time period), the average value of the selected trip rate calculation parameter (per time
period), and the trip rate result (per time period). Total trip rates (the sum of the column) are also displayed at the foot of
the table.

To obtain a trip rate, the average (mean) trip rate parameter value (TRP) is first calculated for all selected survey days
that have count data available for the stated time period. The average (mean) number of arrivals, departures or totals
(whichever applies) is also calculated (COUNT) for all selected survey days that have count data available for the stated
time period. Then, the average count is divided by the average trip rate parameter value, and multiplied by the stated
calculation factor (shown just above the table and abbreviated here as FACT). So, the method is: COUNT/TRP*FACT. Trip
rates are then rounded to 3 decimal places.

Parameter summary

Trip rate parameter range selected: 15 - 40 (units: )
Survey date date range: 01/01/07 - 12/11/15
Number of weekdays (Monday-Friday): 11

Number of Saturdays: 0

Number of Sundays: 0

Surveys manually removed from selection: 8

This section displays a quick summary of some of the data filtering selections made by the TRICS® user. The trip rate
calculation parameter range of all selected surveys is displayed first, followed by the range of minimum and maximum
survey dates selected by the user. Then, the total number of selected weekdays and weekend days in the selected set of
surveys are show. Finally, the number of survey days that have been manually removed from the selected set outside of
the standard filtering procedure are displayed.




85th Percentile Ranking of Selected TRICS Residential Sites

AM Peak Period 08:00-09:00

TRICS 7.2.4
Trip Rate Parameter:

Number of dwellings

RANK ORDER for Land Use 03 - RESIDENTIAL/A - HOUSES PRIVATELY OWNED
Ranking Type: TOTALS Time Range: 08:00-09:00

85th/15th Percentile Survey Not Highlighted

Rank
1

©CooONOOOA~WN

- o

Site Ref
MS-03-A-03
GM-03-A-10
CH-03-A-05
CB-03-A-03
TW-03-A-02
CF-03-A-03
EA-03-A-01
NY-03-A-11
PS-03-A-02
ES-03-A-02
LN-03-A-03

School Pick Up Period 15:00-16:00

TRICS 7.2.4
Trip Rate Parameter:

Number of dwellings

Description
DETACHED
DETACHED/SEMI
DETACHED
SEMI DETACHED
SEMI-DETACHED
DETACHED
DETATCHED
PRIVATE HOUSING
DETACHED/SEMI-DETACHED
PRIVATE HOUSING
SEMI DETACHED

Town/City
LIVERPOOL
MANCHESTER
CREWE
WORKINGTON
GATESHEAD
CARDIFF
KILMARNOCK
BOROUGHBRIDGE
WELSHPOOL
PEACEHAVEN
LINCOLN

RANK ORDER for Land Use 03 - RESIDENTIAL/A - HOUSES PRIVATELY OWNED
Ranking Type: TOTALS Time Range: 15:00-16:00

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

PM Peak Period 17:00-18:00

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
Ranking Type: TOTALS Time Range: 17:00-18:00

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

DWELLS

DWELLS
28

DWELLS

Day
Friday
Wednesday
Tuesday
Thursday
Monday
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

Date
21/06/2013
12/10/2011
14/10/2008
20/11/2008
07/10/2013
08/10/2007
05/06/2008
18/09/2013
11/05/2015
18/11/2011
18/09/2012

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

Arrivals Departures Totals

0.4
0.138
0.235
0.225
0.188
0.069
0.231

0
0.179
0.081
0.045

0.933

0.759

0.588
0.45

1.333
0.897
0.823
0.675
0.626
0.621
0.59
0.565
0.5
0.486
0.409

Arrivals Departures Totals

0.5
0.353

0.321
0.412
0.375
0.25
0.133
0.261
0.207
0.128
0.136
0.027
0.138

0.821
0.765
0.687
0.65
0.533
0.522
0.448
0.307
0.272
0.27
0.241

Arrivals Departures Totals

0.667
0.353
0.609
0.475
0.414
0.448
0.438
0.2
0.351
0.273
0.107

0.179
0.412
0.13
0.25
0.241
0.103
0.063
0.2
0
0.045
0.071

0.846
0.765
0.739
0.725
0.655
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